



August 10, 2022

Re: **IRB #: 202207001**

Dr. Jason Elsinger,

We have reviewed and approved your IRB application titled "Using specifications grading to address student anxiety in mathematics courses."

You may begin collecting data at your earliest convenience.

You have been awarded expedited status so you will not need to file an annual update as long as your protocol does not change.

If your methods or sample changes, then a request for modification should be submitted and approved prior to the use of any new methods or sample.

I hope your project goes well.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "C. Blankenship".

Chastity Blankenship, Ph.D.
Chair, Human Subjects Institutional Review Board
Associate Professor of Social Science
Florida Southern College
cblankenship@flsouthern.edu